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ADDENDUM THREE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  December 17, 2015  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Dianna Gilliland, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5169 OF  
  to be opened December 29, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Page 29, section 3. What strength of frame do 
you require?  
a. Will a single frame rail, 3,160,000 RBM, 
26.3 cu. In section modulus work for your 
application (will prevent rust jacking between 
rails) 

Specification  3.A. is amended as follows:  
 

Shall be heat treated alloy steel double frame 
120,000 psi yield, if available.  A single frame rail, 
3,160,000 RBM, 26.3 cu would be acceptable. 

2. Page 29, section 4. Are sealed hubs 
acceptable? We rarely install anything else. 

Refer to 4.B. for specification requirement.   

3. Page 29, section 5. Are Bridgestone tires 
acceptable? 

Specification 5.F. is amended as follows:   
 

Tire manufacturer should be Goodyear, Michelin, 
Continental, Firestone or equivalent.   

4. Page 30, section 7. Our 11 liter engine 
exceeds torque and HP spec. 405 horse power 
and 1480 ft lbs torque. Is this an acceptable 
option? 

Specification 7.A. is amended as follows:  
 

Diesel, minimum actual displacement no less than 
11 liters which must meet 400 bhp, 1,400 ft. /lbs. 
torque.  
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5. Page 30, section 7 and 9. Will severe service 
air filter work in place of dual element? 

Specification 7.E. is amended as follows:  
 

Exterior and interior to engine compartment air inlet 
system for air cleaner with dual element, severe 
service air filter, or equivalent.  
State make/model bid:__________________ 
 

Specification 9.B. is amended as follows: 
 

Dual element air cleaner, Donaldson or equivalent, 
or severe service air filter. 
State make/model bid:__________________ 
 

6. Page 30, section 8. Will equivalent 
transmission work? I can send gearing 
information if requested. 

Transmission bid must meet specifications as 
listed for 8.A-B. Transmission. 
  

7. Page 31, section 10. Do you need 80 gallon 
tank or 80 gallon useable tank? a. Would a 72 
useable gallon tank be acceptable. It would 
technically be considered a 80 gallon. 

Specification 10.D. is amended as follows:  
 

Minimum of seventy-two (72) useable gallon 
capacity.  

8. Page 31, section 10. Will you allow any 
components to extend beyond the back of 
cab? If so, do you have a limit as long as lift 
axle fits properly? 

No components should extend beyond the back of 
the cab per the specifications as referenced in 
10.E.-F. 

9. Page 31, section 10. Do you want to specify 
between electric or fluid heat fuel/water 
separator heater? 

Specification 10.C. is amended as follows: 
 

Fluid heat fuel/water separator with heater 
preferred, combination coolant and electric system 
acceptable.  Bio-fuel compatible. 

State heater style bid (fluid or combo):__________ 
 

10. Page 31, section 11. Is a 160A Delco 
alternator acceptable? 

Specification 11.C. is amended as follows: 
 

Alternator shall be a Delco 28 SI of 160 amperes or 
OEM equivalent. 
State make/model/amperes bid:___________ 
 

11. Page 32, section 13. Will low profile antenna 
mounted to side of cab behind LH door be 
acceptable? 

Specification 13.O. is amended as follows:  
 

Factory installed AM/FM radio with cowling-
mounted or low-profile cab-mounted antenna with 
power outlet on dash.  
Please note antenna location ______________. 
 

12. Section #2 Wheel Base – C: Will a 54” rear 
axle spacing be acceptable? 

 Refer to specification 2.C. for rear axle spacing.  

13. Section #7 Engine – D: The engine we plan on 
bidding does not offer glow-plugs or pre-
heaters or any other aid in cold weather 
starting.  If there is not cold weather starting 
aid offered or needed will the State accept the 
engine?  

The engine must meet all requirements per  
7. A.-E.; including glow-plugs or pre-heater to aid 
in cold weather starting.  
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14. Can you tell me where this one is going?  I 

don’t see it anywhere in the bid, but I may be 
missing it.  Need info to supply to Freightliner 
for pricing assistance. 

Per specification 23.A. Delivery: Unit shall be 
delivered to the Nebraska Standards Laboratory at 
3721 West Cumming Street, Lincoln, NE 68524.  

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 


